

ASMC EXECUTIVE COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
4 Dec 2013
Bldg 349 Rm 306

The meeting was called to order at approximately 1430 by Denise Wagner, President

ATTENDEES:

Denise Wagner, President
Brianna Hoppel, VP Eglin
Connie Clay, VP Tenents
Sharon Pedersen, Secretary
Lisa Gamon, Education
Joan Horn, Awards
Jason Guzzardo, IT
Joe Proctor, Programs
Vanessa Fuentes, Community Service
Lindsey Stephen, Membership
George Joseph, Ways and Means
Lt Jessica Pitts, Publicity
Amy Tolar, Ways and Means
Ivonne Caridi-Anderson, RPDS

President Updates – The President spoke on the success of our ‘adopt a family for Christmas’ endeavor. Leadership alone provided \$640. At the Chili luncheon, over \$300 was collected. This means a wonderful Christmas for some needy families. She expressed her delight at the generosity of our members.

Committee Updates

Programs Committee: 75 members signed up so far for the Christmas luncheon. There is enough food for 100. Some spots will be held for our senior leaders. If needed, the food may be stretched to feed a few more guests. Brianna is still working on games and desserts. The Coke cola pick up is also happening that day. Only 20 people made purchases so we might not be able to do this unless there is more participation.

The upcoming Jan luncheon is still on schedule. As stated before, this will be a committee feature event. Each committee chair will be given the opportunity to highlight the function of their committee. This may spark some interest in getting much needed help on our committees.

The Feb luncheon will be an AFSOC CPTS hosted affair. Karen McDonnell is overseeing this event.

Community Service: Relay for Life meetings are to start in Feb. Dedra Hickman has agreed to spearhead this event again this year. However it is a major endeavor and volunteers are needed.

Publicity: Kaci and Jenna have started working on our Facebook account. This will be a great marketing tool for our chapter.

Ways and Means: Amy continues to work her magic with fund raisers. The Chilies event was standing room only. Chilies is donating to us 10% on the proceeds. We are sure to reap a wonderful cash rebate from that luncheon.

Education: SAF/FM is concerned that not enough people are signing up for the CDFM course. This is an expensive course and would be great to have it hosted here at no cost to the chapter. We need to get the word out to ensure the participation requirement is met. There is still no word on Module-4 being taught at Eglin. Meg Fleming should have info sometime in Jan 14. Scholarship info should be posted by the end of Dec on the National website.

Awards: Information for the awards program is now posted on the ASMC HQ website. Joan is spearheading this for our chapter this year.

Newsletter: As always, everyone needs to send in their announcements/inputs for the monthly newsletter.

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 1610.

Recorded by: Sharon Pedersen, Secretary, Gulf Coast Chapter.